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TO: Board of Trustees

FROM: Dr. Lilia Náñez, Associate Superintendent of Curriculum & Instruction

SUBJECT: DISCUSSION OF AND REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION 
REGARDING LOCAL REMOTE LEARNING PROGRAM

DATE: November 16, 2021

Under Senate Bill 15 (SB15), districts may receive full funding for local remote learning 
delivered via synchronous instruction, asynchronous instruction, or a combination, for 
grades K-12. The Board is being asked to adopt a Resolution to provide a Remote 
Learning Program as allowed under SB 15 with the following provisions:

 A combination of remote synchronous and asynchronous instruction, with 
daily attendance for synchronous instruction taken at 9:30am and/or 
attendance for asynchronous instruction determined through a daily 
attendance measure as described in the District’s asynchronous 
instructional plan.

********************

Administrative Recommendation:

Approval to adopt a Resolution to provide a Local Remote Learning Program for the 
2021-22 school year. 


